



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
BOARD FOR CORRECTION OF NAVAL RECORDS
701 S. COURTHOUSE RD
ARLINGTON, VA 22204

██████████
Docket No. 8367-25
Ref: Signature Date

██████████
████████████████████
████████████████████
Dear ██████████,

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 1552 of Title 10, United States Code. After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records (Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material error or injustice. Consequently, your application has been denied.

A three-member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on 21 April 2026. The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon request. Your allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative regulations and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board. Documentary material considered by the Board consisted of your application, together with all material submitted in support thereof, relevant portions of your naval record and applicable statutes, regulations, and policies.

You requested to remove the Individual Ready Reserve (IRR) time from your record. The Board, in its review of your entire record and application, carefully weighed all potentially mitigating factors, to include your assertions. As listed on your DD Form 4, which you signed on 25 February 2016, states “[i]f this is an initial enlistment, I must serve a total of eight (8) years, unless I am sooner discharged or otherwise extended by the appropriate authority. This eight year service requirement is called the Military Service Obligation [MSO].” Since you enlisted into the Army National Guard on 25 February 2016, your end of obligated service was 24 February 2024. On 3 February 2020, you reenlisted in the United States Navy for 4 years with an ending date of 2 February 2024. On 2 February 2024, you were released from active duty and transferred to the Navy Reserve until your discharge at the end of your MSO on 24 February 2024. Because you did not affiliate with a Reserve unit, you were placed into the IRR until your discharge. The Board thus concluded that there is no probable material error, substantive inaccuracy, or injustice warranting corrective action. Accordingly, given the totality of the circumstances, the Board determined that your request does not merit relief.

[REDACTED]

Docket No. 8367-25

In the absence of sufficient new evidence for reconsideration, the decision of the Board is final, and your only recourse would be to seek relief, at no cost to the Board, from a court of appropriate jurisdiction.

Sincerely,

4/25/2026

[REDACTED]